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'COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TO: Spring 2020 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. B. Weeks, Chair, Department of Nursing
DATE: March 11, 2020

RE: | Change in Admission Criteria

The Department of Nursing is proposing a change in Admission Criteria for the Nursing
Department.

FROM:

Complete the four courses the Pre-Clinical Sequence with at least a grade point average of 2.5
and earn at least two (2) B’s (one of which must be in SCI 2500 or BIO 1100)

TO:

Complete the four courses the Pre-Clinical Sequence with at least a grade point average of 2.8
and earn at least two (2) B’s (one of which must be in SCI 2500 or BIO 1100)

Rationale for Change: Entrance into the Nursing program is highly competitive. For the past
number of years, students who were admitted into Nursing had a GPA in the four pre-requisite
courses (BIO 1100, ENG 1200, PSY 100 and SCI 2500) that far exceeded the 2.5 that is
currently the requirement. Consequently, it was determined that many of the students who
applied for admission were not competitive if they had a GPA below 2.8. In order for these
students to pursue other career options earlier in their course of study, making the GPA in the
pre-clinical sequence a 2.8 would allow these students to do so. :



